From: Grittner, Paul V - DNR

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 3:56 PM
To: Frank Damato

Subject: Inspection forms - 13855 W North Ave.
Frank,

Thank-you for providing documentation that inspections of the vapor mitigation system and cap at the

Distinctive Cleaners site (13855 W North Avenue, BRRTS # 02-68-245535) have been completed. Please
remember to conduct these inspections at least once a year, complete repairs on the system and cap as
needed, and keep a copy of the maintenance plans and all completed inspection forms on the property.

At this time, the DNR is not requesting you take any further action to demonstrate compliance with
closure conditions at this site.

| can be contacted at the number or email listed below if you have any questions.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Paul Grittner

Hydrogeologist - Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (414) 405-0764

paul.gritther@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

)

w I


http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:paul.grittner@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/
http://facebook.com/WIDNR
https://twitter.com/WDNR
http://www.youtube.com/user/WIDNRTV
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDNR/subscriber/new

Attachment (
Annual inspection Fon
Dinhinclive Diy Cleaner 13855 through 13925 West North Avenue  Rtookfield, Wi
BRRTS ¥ 02-68-245535

General information

Seals’

Date

Have Sump Pump Repairs| Has the Fire Suppression
inspector Recently Been System Recently Been
Warrented?’ Tested?’

Crock Sump Uds View Ports Cracks In the Concrete Slab
Seated? Sealed?* Noted/Sealed?* "

NET 3

Nates:

1. Seal monituring applics to general building mfrastiuctuse, sec Atlachment D in the Operations and Maintenance Plan lor photos to assit with mspections.

2. a sump pump instalted in one of the cracks requited repar of replacement due to operational issues, the (iock seal must be inspected to ensure the mitigation
sysiem has not been compromined

3. Hf the lire supprestion system has been tested, continm that operations have not comprised the seals on (he sump crock tids/vicw potts.

4. Any identificd deal breaches 10 the sump crock lids, wew ports, extraction points, pipig, or additional cracks in Lhe basement oot shouid be repaed / seaied as
S00n as possible.

5. This insprection pottion relatees to Lhe entue property butlding concrete lab - a visual walk through of the buikding and inspection of the contrete s1ab shoutd be
completed and any warn seals of aew cracks shauld be noted amd repaited as soon as posuble,

6. The property turrenlly contains three mitigation systemns identilied as the East System, Cenleal System, and the West System, Atlachinent A indicates the
appeazimale bocation of each with respect ta the propesty.

1. Monmitot the fan motor tor noise level. The motor shouiid operate at 2 1airty quiet tevel and louag nases may indicate a problem with the fan system. i loud noise
levels are ohserved, the fan may need repair of replacement. Attachment B includes further manutacturing intarmation for the instalied fan,

R, Fach VMS i equipped wilh a vacian alarm wensor whech chould display a "green” of “red” lighl. When a "green” light is present, the alarm is woeking and
sutficient vacuum 15 betng obtained. When the alatm condition changes 10 *red” and/ot an auditable akaim 5 sounding, (he vatuum within the system is too low aad
the VMS needs inspection. If the sysiem appeirs to be operating .1s deugned and alarm conditions are present, the alarm sensor may need [0 be repaired of
replaced. The alaim should akways be plugged into 1 power source untess maimtenance or repairs are being made. If the alaim is plugged in, and no Rght i
displayed, the alarm system may need o be replaced o tepaired.

9. If the system alarm is active {auditable alarm and/os red tight displayed), the systenn is not operating within the standard vacuum range. Check for piping or
exhaust vent obstiuctions, seat ircaches, and 1or basement floor tracting.

10 Fypical vatuum ranges tor cach YMS were obtained during baseline system nspeclions and are notedt in the table below 1ot comparison putposes.

System 1D 7yp«al Vatuum Ranges
{inthes of waler colunn)
Last System 1S
Cenler Systen 2:1
West Sysiem 1.35 -1.4%

11. tdentitied loose piping suppotts of hangers should he replaced / 1emstalled. Loose supporls miay be a resuk of vibrations Iram ihe active lan system, 5o ensure
fittiogs e tight

12. Recaulk a1ea whete piping exits the butlding to prevent turlbier water damage

13. Replate phigs o1 tape over flowrale medsurement potly it they aie determmed 1o be missing.

14. i hinkding modifications are 1equired, be sure any 2 intake systems are constiucted at least 10 feet lrom the eaiting VMS exhaust stacks.
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Attachment €
Annual Inspection Folm
13855 thiough 13925 West Notth Avenue  irookiiedd, Wi
BRRIS # 02 68245535

Deshinctive Uy Lleaner

General information Depressuritation System
Alarm System Openﬂa?" System Vacuum
Extraction Points t
Date System ID* Seated?® fan Operating?’ | Alarm Indication Light Auditable Alarm Recard V:(uu'md g ‘h:::r:‘;‘:‘;::‘;::u"
Green/Red/No Light ON/OFF Rl

Magnehelic Gauge.

conditlons?*®

ofz1 |13

- Y VA N / G{ O . 6

)

> e 3y ¥/q ) -

3 wespen Y & V.5

East Syptem

Central System

West System

East System

Cenlral Systemn

West System

£ast System

Central Syslem

West System

Notes:

1. Seai snonitonng apphes 10 gencratl budding mftasiuciure, see Altachmient D n the Opetations and Maintenance Plan for phiotos to dssist with inspections.

7. it a sump pump instatied m one of the crocks required tepair o teplacement due 1o operational issues, the crock seal must be inspected to ensure Ihe initigation
system has not been compromased.

3.1 the fice suppression systest lias been tested, conlitm that opetations hawe not compsised (he seals o the sump coock iids/view posls.

4. Any idenlified sedl breaches to the sumg aock lids, vicw potls, extraclion points, pipmg, of sddilional cracks in the basemenl lloos should be repaited / sealed 4
yoon a5 possible.

5. Thy inspection portion 1elates to the entire propetty dunlding concrete slab - 4 visual walk through of the buldding and inspection of the concrete slab should be
compieted and any warn seals or rew 1 cks should be noted and repaired as soon As possibile.

5. The property cutrently containg theee mitigation systoms identified as the £ast System, Central Systom, and the Woest System. Altachinent A indicates the approximate
focation of each with respect to the propeity.

1 Monitor the fan motor for noise level. 1he motor should operate at 2 fairly quiet level and Soud noises inay indicate a problem with the fan system. If loud norse levels
are observed, the tan may need repair or replacement. Attachment 8 includes turther manutacturing intormation for the instalied fan.

8. Eah VMS is equipped wilh 4 vacuom alasm sensor which should display 2 “green™ of “reqa” ight. When a "green” fight is present, the darm is working and sufficient
vacuum is being oblained. When the alarm condition changes (0 “red” and/or an auditable alatm is sounding, the vacuum within the system is 100 low and the YM3
needs mnspection. If the system appears o be operating as designed and iarm conditions are present, the alarm sensor may need o be repaited of replaced. fhe atarm
should always be phigged into a power source unless mantenance or repaws are being made. If the alarm is plugged in, and no light is displayed, the alarm system may
necd 1o be replaced or vepaired.

9. 1 the system alatm is active {auditable dlaem and/or red light displayed], the system is not operating within the standard vacuum range. Check for peping or exhaust
went obsttuctions, seal breaches, and o1 basemnent {lout wracking,

10. lypxal vacoum 1anges fo1 cach YMS were oblained during baveline system inspedlions and dre noted in the (able below lor comparison purposes.

Typical Vacuum Ranges
System 1D {inches of water
cotumn}
East Syslem 1.5
Lentey System 2.1
Wesl System 1.35.1.45

11 identificd loose piping supposts or hangers should be teplaced / reinslalled. Loose suppotts may be a resull of vibrations from the active fan system, o ensuse
fittings are tight.

12. Revautk area where piping exity the builkding 10 prevent furthes water damage.

13. Replace plugs of tape over tlowrale imeasurement porls if they ate determined to be snissing.

14, it bukding modifications are required, be sure any air inlake systems J1e constriacted at feast 10 feet from the enisting VMS eahaust stacks.
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Distinctive Dry Cleaner

Attachment ¢

Annuat Inspection arm

BRRTS # 02-68-245535

13855 through 13925 west North Avenue  liookfield, W)

General information

Depressurizat

on System {Continued

Date

Any cracks in PVC Piping?
Any broken pipe supports
or hangers?"'

Any moisture intrusion / microblal
growth noted on wails where system
piping exits bullding?"’

Do all flowrate
measurement ports
contaln a plug?"’

Has remodeling placed any)
alr intakes near exhaust
vens?'

Are the exhaust
stacks clear of
obstructions?®

alnlz

N

N

)i

N

i

Notes!

1. Seal munitoring applies to general building infrastructure, see Attachment 0 in the Operations and Mainteniance Plan for pholoy 1o assist with inspettions.

2,18 2 sump pump installed in one of the crorks required tepain or replacement due to operational issues, the rrack seat inust be inspected o ensure the
mitigation system has not heen compromised.

318 the fire suppression system has buen tested, confum that opes ations have not comprised the seals on the sump crock Hds/view ports,
4. Any identified seal breaches to the sump crock lids, view ports, extraction points, prping. of additional cracks m the basement tloor showid be repawed /

sealed as vo0n a8 possible,

S. This inspection potlion redales to the entire property building concrete stab - a visual walk through of the buikiing and inspection ol the concrete slab
shouls be completed and any warn seals of aew (1acks shoukd be noted and repaired 3 s00n 3s possibie.
6. The propusly cuttently contains thiee mitigation systems identificd s the East System, Central System, and the West System. Attachment A indicates the
approumate location of each with respect to the propesty.

7. Monitor the fan mator for natse ievel, the motor should operate at a fairly quiet level and Joud nores aay mdicate b probkem with the fan system. It loud
noike levels are ohserved, the fan may need repair nr replwement Attachment §§ includes fusther manutacturning sntormation for the instalied tan

4. Lach VMS is equipped wilh a vacuum alarm sensor which shoutd display 3 "green” or “red” light. When a "green” light s present, the alaten s working
andd sutficient vacuum is being oblained. When the slarm condition changes to “ted” and/or an auditable alarm is sounding, the vacuum within Ihe system is
100 low amn the VMS needs inspection. I the system appeats 1o be operating s designed and alarm conditsons we present, the alann <ensof may need to be
tepatted or replaced. 1he alarm shoutd atways be plugged nilo 4 prwer sourre untess maintenance of repas are bewng made. If the alarm s plugged in, and
ng tight is displayed, the alarm system may need Lo be replaced or wepaired.
9. il the system atarm is achive {auditable alarm and/or red ight displayed), the systein is nat operating within the standard vacuam range. Check tor piping
or exhaust vent obsteuttions, seat breaches, and lot bascement lloor cracking,

10. Typical vk uuim tanges {or cach VMS were oblained durnng baseline systom inspections and are noted in the table below 106 cotmpatison puirposes

Typical Yacuum Ranges (inches ol water

System D
i cotutrm}
£ast System 1.5
Cenles Systems 2.1
West System 1.5 1.45

11. Mdentitied loose piging suppotis of langers should be replaced / reinstaled. Lovse supports may be 4 resuit of vibrations lrom the sttive lan syslem, w

ensure filtings are tight.

12. Rocaulk area where piping exits the buiiding Lo prevent tusther water damage.
13. Replace plugs or 1ape over flowsate measurement ports if they ste determined to be imissing.

14, 1f buikling modificalions we requitert, be sure any dir intake systems are constiucied at keast 10 feet from the existing VMS exhaust stacks.
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Attachment €
Annual Inspection form
Ontinctive Ury Cheanet 13855 through 13925 West North Avenue  UBrookfield, Wi
BRRIS ¥ 02 68-245535

General information

Date

Notes:
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Photo Log
13925 W. North Ave. Brookfield, Wi. 53005

A&F Properties

Sump Crock 1

No visible defects in the
Lid and Lid seal and View
Port seal in good
condition. All discharge
lines in good condition
with no sign of damage.
Photo taken on 9/27/23

Sump Crock 2

No visible defects in the
Lid and Lid seal and View
Port seal in good
condition. All discharge
lines in good condition
with no sign of damage.
Photo taken on 9/27/23

Sump Crock 3

No visible defects in the
Lid and Lid seal and View
Port seal in good
condition. All discharge
lines in good condition
with no sign of damage.
Photo taken on 9/27/23




Photo Log A&F Properties
13925 W. North Ave. Brookfield, Wi. 53005

Mitigation Vacuum System 1

All extraction points were checked and shown to be
sealed. Fan is operational and the alarm indication light
was observed to be green. Vacuum gauge at the time of
inspection read 1.6. Exterior exhaust vent was observed
to be free of any debris.

Inspection was conducted on 9/27/23.




Photo Log A&F Properties
13925 W. North Ave. Brookfield, WI. 53005

Mitigation Vacuum System 2

All extraction points were checked and shown to be
sealed. Fan is operational and the alarm indication light
was observed to be green. Vacuum gauge at the time of
inspection read 2.2. Exterior exhaust vent was observed
to be free of an debris. Inspection was conducted on
9/27/23.

7




Photo Log A&F Properties

13925 W. North Ave. Brookfield, WI. 53005

Mitigation Vacuum System 3
All extraction points were checked and shown to be sealed. Fan s

operational and the alarm indication light was observed to be green.
Vacuum gauge at the time of inspection read 1.5. Exterior exhaust
vent was observed to be free of any debris. Inspection was conducted

on 9/27/23.
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Continuing Obligations Inspection and Maintenance log BRRTS No. 02-68-245535
Soil Cover Photo Log: Distinctive Cleaners

September 28, 2023

Photo 1 Looking west at existing asphalt cover
between the existing building and W. North Ave.
Pavement appears to be in good condition with no
signs of deterioration or exposed soil.

Photo 2 Looking west at the Southeast corner of building
at 13855 W. North Ave. all soil shown to be covered by
existing dumpster/generator concrete slab and gravel
landscaping.

Photo 3. Looking south at existing asphalt
pavement. Pavement appears to be in good
condition with sign of deterioration or exposed
soil.

Photo 4. Looking east at existing asphalt pavement.
Pavement appears to be in good condition with sign of
deterioration or exposed soil.




